



Assiut University
Faculty of Law
Administrative
Affairs

Curriculum Vitae

This is to certify that the data shown below represent the curriculum vitae of Prof. *Essam Mohamed Ahmed Zanaty*, Professor and Head of the Dept. of International Law and Ex-Dean of the Faculty of Law as shown in his service file kept with the faculty.

Full Name : Essam Mohamed Ahmed Zanaty.

Date of Birth : 10/09/1957.

Date of Appointment : 16/10/1979.

Academic Qualifications :

- B.L. in May 1979 with a general grade of "Very Good with Honor's Degree" from Assiut University.
- Diploma of Public Law on 05/07/1980 with a general grade of "Very Good" from Assiut University.
- Diploma of Private Law in May 1981 with a general grade of " Good" from Assiut University.
- Ph.D. in International Law on 25/09/1985 with a general grade of "Excellent" from the University of Clermont-Ferrand in France. The title of the dissertation is "Nations' Non-judicial Rights to Taking Advantage of the Results of Judicial Activities."

Career History:

- Appointed as a demonstrator in the Dept. of Public Law at the Faculty of Law on 16/10/1979.
- Appointed as an assistant lecturer in the Dept. of Public Law at the Faculty of Law on 25/08/1981.
- Appointed as a lecturer in the Dept. of Public Law "International

Public Law" on 12/01/1986.

- Appointed as an assistant professor in the Dept. of Public Law "International Public Law" on 20/01/1994.
- Appointed as acting Vice-Dean for Community and Environmental Development Affairs as of 05/09/2000 till 16/07/2001.
- Appointed as a professor in the Dept. of Public Law "International Public Law" on 24/06/2001.
- Appointed as Vice-Dean for Education and Students' Affairs on 18/08/2004.
- Appointed as Dean of the Faculty of Law for three years as of 20/08/2005.
- Reappointed as Dean of the Faculty of Law as of 20/08/2008 till 19/08/2011.
- Appointed as supervisor of the Dept. of Public Law as of 11/01/2009 till 27/12/2009.
- Appointed as Head of the Dept. of Public Law as of 11/01/2009 to date.
- Appointed as legal advisor for Assiut University and University Hospitals in the academic year 2009/2010.
- Reappointed as legal advisor for Assiut University to date.
- Appointed as manager of Assiut University Human Rights Research Center as of 03/07/2011 for two years, and then reappointed for another two years.

Published Books:

- International Jurisdiction.
- Rules of Employment of Civil Servants.
- Protection of Human Rights within the United Nations Framework.
- International Public Jurisdiction.
- The Legal System for Cross-Border Underground Water.
- Causes of Relative Nullity: A Study of the Law of International Treaties.
- Using Outer Space for Military Purposes.
- Live TV via Satellites: A Legal Study.
- The Concept of Damage in the International Responsibility Lawsuit.

- International Organization.
- The International Administrative Law.
- African Human Rights System.
- Institutional Arbitration and International Arbitration Centers.
- Outer Space International Law.
- United Nations Administrative Law.
- National Human Rights Institutions in Africa and Europe: A Comparative Study.

Research Papers and Public Lectures:

- Circulation of Information and Human Rights: Lectures Given within the Framework of the Program for Enhancement of Capabilities in the Field of Human Rights.
- The Right to Health: Paper Presented in the Reproductive Health Conference in Collaboration with the National Council for Women.
- Incorporating Human Rights into Student Activities: Lectures Given within the Framework of the Program for Enhancement of Capabilities in the Field of Human Rights for Primary School Teachers in Assiut Governorate.
- Citizenship and Human Rights.
- Principles and Concepts of Human Rights, Journal of Human Rights, Assiut University.
- International Protection of Human Rights: Lectures Given within the Framework of the Program for Enhancement of Capabilities in the Field of Human Rights.
- International Arbitration and International Arbitration Agencies.
- The Universal Declaration of Human Rights.
- Legal Aspects of University Work: Lectures Given within the Framework of the Faculty and Leadership Development Program.
- The Role of Local Governments in Enhancing Human Rights: Lectures Given within the Framework of the Local Government Member Capability Enhancement Program in Collaboration with the National Council for Women.
- Faculty Members' Rights and Duties: The University Teacher Preparation Course.

- Civil Society and Human Rights: The Human Rights Organization.
- The United Nations, the International Criminal Court and Darfur Crisis: A Public Lecture.
- Women's Political Participation: A Lecture in Collaboration with the National Council for Women.
- The Relation between Legislative and Executive Authorities: A Lecture in Collaboration with the National Council for Women.
- Lectures Given within the Framework of the Project on the Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work in Participation with the International Labor Organization.
 - The International Labor Organization (Structure, Legal Tools and Control Mechanisms).
 - The Declaration on the Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work.
 - Social Dialogue.
 - Labor Unions.
 - Mechanisms for Avoiding and Settling Labor Conflicts.
 - Group Negotiations at Work.

Secondment, Scientific Missions and Work Abroad:

- Seconded to work as a foreign relations legal advisor for the President of Djibouti at the expense of the .Egyptian Fund for Technical Cooperation with Africa during the period from 26/08/1993 to 22/01/1995.
- Travelled with some Arab experts to prepare for the unofficial draft of the Arab Charter on Human Rights and the Arab Convention Against Torture in Syracuse in 1988.
- Seconded to work as a cultural attaché, the Bureau of Cultural and Educational Affairs of Egypt in Canada during the period from 17/07/2001 to 31/07/2004.
- Travelled to attend a one-month training course at the United Nations in July 1989.
- Travelled on a three-month scientific mission to conduct research at the University of Nantes as of 02/05/2000.
- Travelled to Vienna, Austria to attend the meeting of the UN Legal Sub-Committee of the Committee on Peaceful Uses of Outer Space during the period from 27/03/2000 to 07/04/2000.

- Travelled to France in July 2006 to discuss areas of cooperation between the Faculty of Law, Assiut University and its counterpart at the University of Paris (Sorbonne).

Workshops:

- A workshop on "the Egyptian Laws that Conflict with International Conventions and Agreements on Human Rights" organized by the National Center for Human Rights, Assiut University Center for Human Rights Research, and the non-governmental organizations in Assiut Governorate on 04/07/2009.
- A workshop on "the Right to Knowledge" organized by Assiut University Center for Human Rights Research, and the National Center for Women in Assiut Governorate on 21/07/2009.
- A workshop on "Political Participation of Women" held at the National Center for Women in Assiut Governorate on 12/01/2010.
- A workshop on "Temporary Alimony Rules" organized by Assiut University Center for Human Rights Research in collaboration with the Center for Egyptian Women's Legal Assistance.
- A workshop on "Legal Clinics" held in Istanbul, Turkey during the period from 12/04/2010 to 14/04/2010.
- A workshop on "Problems of Interracial Marriage" held on 21/04/2010 in collaboration with the Center for Egyptian Women's Legal Assistance.
- Workshops on "Human Trafficking: Jordan, Morocco, and Tunisia" held in 2011/2012 in collaboration with the National Center for Women.
- Workshops on "Women in the Egypt's Draft Constitution" held in Assiut in 2012 in collaboration with the National Center for Women.
- A workshop on "the Role of Legal Clinics in Fighting Human Trafficking in Jordan" held in November 2014.

Previous Academic Activities and Participation:

- Participated in several scientific conferences and symposia in Italy, Tunisia, France and Egypt in the field of International Law and human rights.
- Lectured in all legal courses organized by the Legal Studies Center for Community Service, Faculty of Law, Assiut University.

- Participated in the preparation, organization and presentation of research papers in the conferences of Assiut University Center for Future Studies.
- Seconded to teach at the Faculty of Law, Cairo University, Beny Sweif Branch, and the Faculty of Shariah and Law, Al-Azhar University, Assiut Branch.
- Travelled to Lebanon to attend a five-day workshop held within the framework of the execution of the regional project for the modification of family laws in Arab countries on 26/03/2009.
- Attended the conference on "Modern Legislative Trends in Judicial Organization" held by the Faculty of Law at Palestine Hotel on 10-11/03/2010.

Academic Activities and Participation:

- Legal advisor of South Valley University.
- Legal advisor of Assiut University.
- Seconded to interrogate professors at El-Minia University.
- Lecturer in the Program for Enhancement of Capabilities in the Field of Human Rights in collaboration with the UN Development Program, and national coordinator of human rights.
- Trainer in the Faculty and Leadership Development Program "Legal Aspects" at Assiut and Minia Universities.
- Member of the board of directors of Assiut University Center for Future Studies.
- General supervisor of the Journal of Future Studies.
- Participant in numerous symposia and workshops held at Assiut University.
- General reporter of the "Conference on Human Rights in Arab Constitutional Regimes: Reality and Expectations" held in March 2006.
- Chairman of the Conference on Law and Globalization held on 11-12/04/2006.
- Chairman of the Conference on Law and Sports held on 06-07/03/2007.
- Member of the board of directors of Assiut University Center for Future Studies by virtue of decision No. 75 dated 27/01/1996.

- Manager of Assiut University Center for Human Rights Studies and Research.
- Chairman of the board of directors of Assiut University Legal Studies Center for Community Service as of August 2005 till August 2011.
- Member of the board of directors of Assiut University Quality Assurance and Accreditation Center.
- Chairman of the board of directors of Assiut Arbitration Center and accredited arbitrator as of November 2006 till August 2011.
- Project manager of the Internal Quality Assurance Unit at the Faculty of Law, Assiut University during the period from 2006 to 2011.
- Supervisor of the program for enhancing students' capabilities in the field of human rights in collaboration with Ford Foundation as of 2005 to date.
- Member of the board of directors of Assiut University Social Solidarity Fund in the academic year 2008/2009.
- Attended the meetings of the 8th Conference of the Scientific Society of Arab Faculties of Law held at the Faculty of Law, Al-Tahadi University, Sirte for five days (from 30/03/2010 to 04/04/2010).
- Manager of Assiut University Center for Human Rights Studies and Research for two years.
- Chairman of the Conference on Law and Health held at the Faculty of Law during the period from 31/03/2010 to 01/04/2010.
- Member of the legal committee for the preparation of the model law fighting human trafficking in Egypt, Jordan and Morocco.
- General supervisor of the Legal Clinic at the Faculty of Law since 2011 to date.

Foreign Languages:

- Excellent command of French.
- Very good command of English.

Membership of Scientific Societies and Associations:

- Member of the Egyptian Society of International Law.
- Member of the Egyptian Society of Economy and Legislation.
- Member of the National Center for Women in Assiut.

- Member of the Legal Committee of the Supreme Council of Culture.
- Member of the Permanent Committee of International Public Law.

Field Studies:

- A Field Study of Women's Disinheritance in Assiut Governorate.
- A Field Study of Women's Political Participation in Assiut City and villages.
- A Field Study of Interracial Marriage.
- A Field Study of Women's Economic and Social Rights in Assiut Governorate.

The above statement was issued to be submitted to whomever it may concern.